Directory of Voluntary Organisations

SCHEDULED CASTES

2009

Documentation Centre for Women and Children (DCWC) National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development 5, Siri Institutional Area, Hauz Khas, New Delhi – 110016

Number of Copies	: 100
Convright: Nations	al Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development, 2009
Copyright. Nationa	in institute of 1 uone Cooperation and Clinia Development, 2007

Project Team

Project In-charge : Mrs. Meenakshi Sood

Project Team : Ms. Alpana Kumari

Ms. Renu

Computer Assistance : Mrs. Sandeepa Jain

Mr. Varun Kumar

Acknowledgements : Voluntary Organizations

NIPCCD Faculty

NIPCCD Regional Centres Ministry of Social Justice and

Empowerment

Ministry of Women and Child Development

Ministry of Human Resource

Development

Planning Commission

DISCLAIMER

All efforts have been made to verify and collate information about organizations included in the Directory. Information has been collected from various sources, namely directories, newsletters, Internet, proforma filled in by organizations, telephonic verification, letterheads, etc.

However, NIPCCD does not take any responsibility for any error that may inadvertently have crept in.

The address of offices of organizations, telephone numbers, e-mail IDs, activities, etc. change from time to time, hence NIPCCD may not be held liable for any incorrect information included in the Directory.

Foreword

Voluntary organizations play a very important role in society. Social development has been ranked high on the priority list of Government programmes since Independence, and voluntary organizations have been equal partners in accelerating the pace of development. Being in close proximity to the community, voluntary organizations have done pioneering work in many areas, rendered services, highlighted many social problems, undertaken advocacy, and lobbied for the rights of the under privileged.

To showcase the work of voluntary organizations, a Project was undertaken by Documentation Centre for Women and Child (DCWC), NIPCCD to bring out a series of Directories of Voluntary Organizations working in different areas namely health; nutrition; child welfare; social welfare; women welfare; destitute children, including adoption and street children; child labour; social defence, including trafficking; funding organizations; human development and education; scheduled castes/ scheduled tribes; and rural development.

The Directories give detailed information about organizations and their activities, including postal address, telephone, fax, website, e-mail address, and key words indicating their programmes and activities.

The present document covers organizations who are working in the field of scheduled castes. For the convenience of users, organizations in the Directory have been arranged alphabetically state-wise, and an Index too is provided to facilitate retrieval.

I would like to express my gratitude to all the organizations who have extended their full cooperation and shared the relevant information. Without their support it would not have been possible to bring out this compilation. My gratitude also extends to all faculty members from NIPCCD and its Regional Centres, and all those who have cooperated so willingly in sharing information with us.

It is hoped that this document would be useful to all stakeholders working for the empowerment of vulnerable sections.

(A.K. Gopal)

CONTENTS

S.No.	State/Organisation	Page No.
	Andhra Pradesh	1-3
1.	Andhra Pradesh Dalitha Bahujana Vyavasaya Vruthidarula Union (APDBVVU)	1
2.	Cheyutha	1
3.	Dr. Ambedkar Dalithavarga Abhivruddi Sangam	1
4.	Dr. Ambedkar Harijan Welfare Association	1
5.	Eklavya Memorial League	2
6.	Friends Weaker Section Welfare Association	2
7.	Hyderabad Rajadhani Slums Progressive Development Society	2
8.	SC/ST/BC & Minorities Welfare Society	2
9.	Sri Sanjeevayya Harijan Seva Sangham	3
	Assam	3
10.	Assam Seva Samity	3
11.	Ramakrishna Mission Sevashrama	3
	Bihar	3-5
12.	Anusuchit Jati/Janjati Kalyan Samiti	3
13.	Bihar Dalit Vikas Samiti Administrative Office	4
14.	Dalit Association for Social and Human Rights Awareness (DASHRA)	4
15.	Dalit Vikas Vandhu	4
16.	Musahar Jati Kalyan Seva Sangh	4
17.	Nav Chetana Vikas Kendra	5
18.	Samajik Shaikshanik Vikas Kendra (SSVK)	5
19.	Samajik Shaikshanik Vikas Sansthan (SSVK) Head Office	5
20.	Tariyani Sevayatan	5
	Chhattisgarh	6
21.	Dalit Manav Kalyan Sansthan	6

S.No.	State/Organisation	Page No.
	Delhi	6-7
22.	Association of National Brotherhood for Social Welfare	6
23.	Harijan Sevak Sangh	6
24.	National Campaign on Dalit Human Rights (NCDHR)	6
25.	Rashtriya Shoshit Parishad	7
	Gujarat	7-8
26.	Halpati Seva Sangh Bardoli	7
27.	Harijan Sevak Sangh, Gujarat	7
28.	SETU, Centre for Social Knowledge and Action	7
29.	Shri Jamnagar Zilla Samaj Kalyan Sangh	8
	Haryana	8
30.	Harijan Sevak Sangh, Haryana	8
	Himachal Pradesh	8
31.	Harijan Sevak Sangh (H.P.)	8
32.	Nav Nirman Kalyan Samiti	8
	Jammu and Kashmir	9
33.	Dr. Ambedkar Welfare Trust	9
	Jharkhand	9
34.	Adim Jati Seva Mandal FHP	9
35.	Dalit Vikas Vindu	9
	Karnataka	9-11
36.	Dharwad District Khadi Gramodyog Sangh	9
37.	Harijan Sevak Sangh, Karnataka	10
38.	Karnataka Dalit Progressive Centre	10
39.	South India Cell for Human Rights Education and Monitoring (SICHREM)	10
40.	Vivekananda Girijana Kalyana Kendra	10
41.	Wilson Garden Kaveri SC/ST Education Society	11
	Kerala	11-12
42.	Dalit Development Society	11

S.No.	State/Organisation	Page No.
43.	Dalit Women Society	11
44.	Harijan Sevak Sangh Kerala Branch	11
45.	Kerala Institute for Research in Training and Development Studies of Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes	12
	Madhya Pradesh	12-13
46.	Akhil Bharat Anusuchit Jati Parishad	12
47.	Dalit NGOs Forum Madhya Pradesh India	12
48.	Dalit Sangh	12
49.	Harijan Sevak Sangh (M.P.)	13
50.	Jan Jagriti Kendra	13
51.	Swami Vivekananda Shiksha Samiti	13
	Maharashra	13-15
52.	The Servants of India Society	13
53.	Action for Agricultural Renewable in Maharashtra (AFARM)	14
54.	Harijan Sevak Sangh (Mumbai) Mazdoor Karyalaya	14
55.	Harijan Sevak Sangh (Pune)	14
56.	Indian Backward Classes Development Society Organization	14
57.	Padmashri Annasaheb Jadhav Bhartiya Samaj Unnati Mandal	15
58.	Society of Human Liberty	15
	Orissa	15-16
59.	Abaj Adivasi Harijan Seva Sangh	15
60.	Adivasi Harijan Integrated Mass Social Agency (AHIMSA)	15
61.	Banki Anchalik Adibasi Harijan Kalyan Parisad	16
62.	Harijan Sevak Sangh, Orissa	16
63.	Jatiya Seba Pratisthana	16
64.	Sarathi Residential Tribal & Harijan Sikhi Ashram (SRTHS)	16
	Puducherry	17
65.	ADECOM Network	17
	Rajasthan	17-18
66.	Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Development Council and Research for Scheduled Castes	17

S.No.	State/Organisation	Page No.
67.	Harijan Kalyan Parishad	17
68.	Harijan Sevak Sangh, Rajasthan	17
69.	Jagran Jan Vikas Samiti	18
70.	Kalinga Harijan Adivasi Voluntary Organisation	18
71.	Rajasthan Seva Samaj Shikshan Sanstha	18
72.	Weakers & Other Backward Development Society (WOBDS)	18
	Tamil Nadu	19-20
73.	All India Dr. Ambedkar Trust	19
74.	Dalit Liberation Education Trust	19
75.	Kasturba Niketan	19
76.	Manitham Trust	19
77.	Thakkar Bapa Vidyalaya	20
78.	Valarchi India Trust	20
	Tripura	20
79.	Harijan Sevak Sangh, Tripura	20
	Uttar Pradesh	20-21
80.	Pichhravarg Anusuchit Jati Avam Dalit Kalyan Sansthan	20
81.	Uttar Pradesh Pariganit Jati Vikas Kalyan Sangathan	21
	Uttarakhand	21
82.	Nav Jyoti Samridhi Samiti	21
83.	Seemant Anusuchit Avam Janjati Seva Sansthan	21
	West Bengal	21-22
84.	Harijan Sevak Sangh, West Bengal	21
85.	West Bengal Scheduled Castes, Tribes & Minority Welfare	22
	Index : Voluntary Organisations Scheduled Castes	23-26

ANDHRA PRADESH

1. **Andhra Pradesh Dalitha Bahujana** Tel : 040-27535492

Vyavasaya Vruthidarula Union E_mail: pdivakar@satyam.net.in

(APDBVVU) Website: - Bakaram, Street No. 7 Contact: -

SBI Officers Colony, Gandhinagar

Hyderabad - 500080 Andhra Pradesh

Activities: TRADE UNION; HUMAN RIGHTS; SCHEDULED CASTE WOMEN; LIVELIHOOD; RIGHT TO LAND; INCOME GENERATION

2. **Cheyutha** Tel : - 1-1-342/B Viveknagar Fax : -

Chikkadapali Contact: -

Hyderabad - 550020 Andhra Pradesh

Activities: SCHEDULED CASTES; CLINICAL FACILITY; COUNSELLING;

NUTRITIONAL SUPPORT; HIV/AIDS

3. **Dr. Ambedkar Dalithavarga** Tel : 08562-2551103 **Abhivruddi Sangam** 9490122292

16/382, Gajula Street, Masapet Fax : 9391420110 (M)

Cuddapah - 516001 Contact: President

Andhra Pradesh

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; AGED WELFARE; VOCATIONAL TRAINING; AGRICULTURE; FAMILY PLANNING; DWCRA TRAINING; SHORT STAY HOME; SCHEDULED CASTE GIRL'S HOSTEL; COMPUTER TRAINING; WORKING WOMEN'S HOSTEL; INCOME GENERATION; EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT

4. **Dr. Ambedkar Harijan Welfare** Tel : - **Association** E mail : -

Vill-Jainpully, Mandal Website: Bibinagar Contact: -

Dist. Nalgonda - 508126

Andhra Pradesh

Activities: EMPOWERMENT SCHEDULED CASTES

5. **Eklavya Memorial League** Tel : 08594-232637

Village Ramkrishan Puram
P.O. Chirala
Distt. Prakasam - 523155
Andhra Pradesh
Fax: Website: Contact: CEO

Activities: NURSING; EDUCATION; RIGHTS OF SCHEDULED CASTES

6. Friends Weaker Section Welfare Tel : Association Fax : -

2-22-39, Chilaka Nagar E_mail : Uppal Website: Distt. Rangareddy - 0 Contact: -

Andhra Pradesh

Activities: TYPING AND SHORTHAND; VOCATIONAL TRAINING; RIGHTS OF

SCHEDULED CASTES

7. **Hyderabad Rajadhani Slums** Tel : - **Progressive** Fax : -

Development SocietyE_mail : -13-3-1049/243Website: -Indira NagarContact: -

Jiyaguda

Hyderabad - 500006 Andhra Pradesh

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; POOR; URBAN POOR; SLUM DWELLER

8. **SC/ST/BC & Minorities Welfare** Tel : - **Society** Fax : - D.No. 7-5-86 E_mail : -

D.No. 7-5-86 E_mail : Ganganammpet Website: Tenali Contact: -

Guntur Distt. - 0 Andhra Pradesh

Activities: SCHEDULED TRIBES; BACKWARD CLASSES

9. **Sri Sanjeevayya Harijan Seva Sangham** Tel

P.O. & Village Bondona

Street Harijana

Taluk Alur

Kurnool Distt. - 0

Fax :
E_mail :
Website:
Contact: -

Andhra Pradesh

Activities: SCHEDULED CASTES

ASSAM

10. Assam Seva Samity
Gopi Nath Nagar
Distt. Kamrup
Guwahati - 781016
Assam
Contact: -

Activities: SCHEDULED CASTES

11. **Ramakrishna Mission Sevashrama** Tel : 03842-266789

Ramakrishna Mission Road 267789

Silchar Distt. - 788004 Fax : -

Assam E_mail: rkmsilchar@gmail.com

Website: - Contact: -

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; POOR; LIBRARY; MOBILE DISPENSARY;

EDUCATION; NON FORMAL EDUCATION

BIHAR

12. Anusuchit Jati/Janjati Kalyan Samiti Tel :-

Kanp Sour Bazar Fax : Dist. Saharsa - 0 E_mail : Bihar Website: Contact: -

Activities: SCHEDULED CASTES; SCHEDULED TRIBES; EDUCATION OF

SCHEDULED CASTES; SOCIAL WELFARE

13. **Bihar Dalit Vikas Samiti** Tel : 0612-580522 **Administrative Office**

09853038181

Bailey Road, Rukunpura Fax

Patna - 800014 E_mail:bdvspat@dte.vsnl.net.in Bihar

bdvs@satyam.net.in

Website: -Contact: -

Activities: SCHEDULED TRIBES; SC/ST; ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT; HEALTH;

HOUSING; EDUCATION; WOMEN ACTIVISTS

14. **Dalit Association for Social and Human** Tel : 09334391956 **Rights Awareness (DASHRA)** Fax : 0612-2526224

House No. 96, Road No. 12 E mail: udaydashra@gmail.com

Sri Krishna Nagar Website: www.dashrabihar.wordpress.com

Patna - 800001 Contact: Executive Director

Bihar

Activities: SCHEDULED TRIBES; WOMEN AND CHILDREN; AGED; CAPACITY

BUILDING; TRAINING; DOCUMENTATION

Tel : 0631-20329 15. **Dalit Vikas Vandhu**

Village - Ropabel Fax : -P.O. Garahi E_mail:-Via Kharia Website: -

Jamui - 811317 Contact: Project Co-ordinator

Bihar

Activities: SCHEDULED TRIBES; DEVELOPMENT OF DALITS; SCHEDULED

CASTE WOMEN

Musahar Jati Kalyan Seva Sangh Tel:-16.

Village Sarna Fax :-Bhaya Natwar E mail:-PO Bhaluni Dham Website: -Rohtas - 0 Contact: -

Bihar

Activities: MUSAHAR; EDUCATION; VOCATIONAL TRAINING; TYPING AND

SHORTHAND CENTRE

17. Nav Chetana Vikas Kendra Tel : 06324-215963

Post Main Road 9334346322

Kadirganj Fax : -

Nawada Distt. - 805104 E_mail : vijayacz@yahoo.co.in

Bihar Website: -

Contact: Secretary

Activities: SCHEDULED CASTES; SELF HELP GROUPS; HEALTH; LIVELIHOOD; UNTOUCHABLES; MUSAHAR COMMUNITY; RIGHTS OF SCHEDULED CASTE; TRAINING; EDUCATION; HEALTH; AGRICULTURE; WOMEN'S

EMPOWERMENT

18. **Samajik Shaikshanik Vikas Kendra** Tel : 0612-2522077 (SSVK) 09431025801

State Co-ordination cum Correspondence Fax :-

Office E_mail: info@ssvk.org

Lok Shakti Bhawan, Opp. Ajay Nilaya ssvkindia@gmail.com

Apartments, Nageshwar Colony Website: www.ssvk.org

Patna - 800001 Contact: -

Bihar

Activities: EDUCATION OF SCHEDULED CASTES; TRAINING; EMPOWERMENT OF SCHEDULED CASTES

19. **Samajik Shaikshanik Vikas Sansthan** Tel : 06273-222242 (SSVK) Head Office 09973161483

J.P. Gram, Balbhadrapur Fax :

Jhanjharpur (R.S.) E mail: info@ssvk.org

Madhubani Distt. - 847403 ssvkindia@gmail.com

Bihar Website: www.ssvk.org

Contact: -

Activities: EDUCATION OF SCHEDULED CASTES; TRAINING; EMPOWERMENT OF SCHEDULED CASTES

20. **Tariyani Sevayatan** Tel : - Vill. Tara Nagar Fax : -

P.O. Chhatauni E_mail : Distt. Muzaffarpur - 843128 Website: Bihar Contact: -

Activities: RURAL POOR

CHHATTISGARH

21. **Dalit Manav Kalyan Sansthan** Tel : 0788-383873

MIG - 1A, 24/5 Fax : Jawahar Nagar, P.O. Supela E_mail : Durg Distt. - 490023 Website: Chhattisgarh Contact: -

Activities: EDUCATION; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; WOMEN'S ISSUES;

HEALTH

DELHI

22. **Association of National Brotherhood** Tel : 011-23628641 for Social Welfare Fax : 23520405

21-22, New Rohtak Road (Back Lane) E mail: kantroo@del2.vsnl.net.in

Guru Gobind Singh Marg Website: -Karol Bagh Contact: -

New Delhi - 110005

Delhi

Activities: ORTHOPAEDICALLY DISABLED; MENTALLY DISABLED

23. Harijan Sevak Sangh Tel : 011-27113641

Harijan Niwas, Gandhi Ashram 27434514

Kingsway Camp Fax : -

New Delhi - 110009 E_mail: info@harijansevasangh.org

Delhi Website: -Contact: -

Activities: SCHEDULED TRIBES; WELFARE OF SCEHDULED CASTES; WOMEN

IN DISTRESS; DOWRY; EDUCATION OF SCHEDULED CASTES

24. **National Campaign on Dalit Human** Tel : 011-25842249

Rights (NCDHR) Fax :-

34/15, East Patel Nagar E_mail : info@dalits.org
First Floor Website: www.ncdhr.org.in

New Delhi - 110008 Contact: -

Delhi

Activities: EQUALITY; ELIMINATION OF DISCRIMINATION; EDUCATION;

HUMAN RIGHTS; WOMEN AND CHILDREN

25. Rashtriya Shoshit Parishad Tel : 011-26192066

B-2, Extension/2 09810634677

Street No. 7, Krishna Nagar Fax : -

Safdarjung Enclave E_mail : indirasp@gmail.com New Delhi - 110029 Website: www.scstparishad.org

Delhi Contact: -

Activities: SCHEDULED TRIBES; SC/ST; EDUCATION OF SC/ST; VULNERABLE

GROUPS; PROGRAMMES FOR SC/ST; TECHNICAL EDUCATION

GUJARAT

26. Halpati Seva Sangh Bardoli Tel : 02622-220134

Kamgar Ghar, Sardar Bagh 220478

Station Road, Surat Distt. Fax :-

Bardoli - 394602 E_mail : hss1961@halpatisevasangh.org

Gujarat prakash_ad@dataone.in

Website: - Contact: -

Activities: EDUCATION; HOUSING; EMPLOYMENT; INCOME GENERATION;

MEDICAL AID; SOCIAL REFORMS

27. **Harijan Sevak Sangh, Gujarat** Tel :-

Harijan Ashram Fax : Mahatma Gandhi Ashram Road E_mail : Ahmedabad - 380027 Website: Gujarat Contact: -

Activities: UNTOUCHABILITY; ERADICATION OF UNTOUCHABILITY

28. **SETU** Tel : 079-26560751

Centre for Social Knowledge & Action Fax : -

1, Punyashlok, Near Liberty Bus Stand E_mail: setumail@wilnetonline.net

University Road, Behind H.L. Commerce Website: - College, Navarangpura Contact: -

Ahmedabad - 380009

Gujarat

Activities: SCHEDULED CASTE CHILDREN; DISADVANTAGED COMMUNITIES;

HUMAN RIGHTS; POVERTY; RURAL DEVELOPMENT; TRIBAL ISSUES;

WOMEN'S ISSUES

29. Shri Jamnagar Zilla Samaj Kalyan Tel : Sangh Fax : Pandit Nehru Marg E_mail : Jamnagar - 0 Website: Gujarat Contact: -

Activities: ADULT EDUCATION; WOMEN AND CHILDREN; HEALTH SERVICES

HARYANA

30. Harijan Sevak Sangh, Haryana Tel : 71, Saket Colony Fax : Rajgarh Road E_mail : Hissar - 125001 Website: Haryana Contact: -

Activities: SCHEDULED CASTES

HIMACHAL PRADESH

31. **Harijan Sevak Sangh (H.P.)** Tel : 01792-21430

Saproon Fax : Solan - 173211 E_mail : Himachal Pradesh Website: Contact: -

Activities: UPLIFTMENT OF SCHEDULED CASTES

32. Nav Nirman Kalyan Samiti Tel : 01892-266416

Vill.- Kachhor Fax : P.O. Darkata E_mail : Kangra Distt. - 176029 Website: Himachl Pradesh Contact: -

Activities: DISADVANTAGED COMMUNITIES; EDUCATION; EMPLOYMENT;

HEALTH; SOCIAL AWARENESS

JAMMU AND KASHMIR

33. **Dr. Ambedkar Welfare Trust** Tel : 01962-233481

Nowshera Distt. Fax: Rajouri - 185151 E_mail: Jammu and Kashmir Website: Contact: -

Activities: EDUCATION; TRAINING; AWARENESS GENERATION; LIVELIHOOD

JHARKHAND

34. Adim Jati Seva Mandal FHP

At- Nivaranpur

Tetri Post Office Via Namkum

Ranchi Distt.

Tel: Fax: Website: -

Kharsidag - 834010 Contact: Secretary

Jharkhand

Activities: EMPOWERMENT OF SCHEDULED CASTES; CRECHES

35. **Dalit Vikas Vindu** Tel : 06556-234853

At- Regional Hospital Colony 09430387383

P.O. Tisri Fax :

Giridih - E_mail : dalitvikasvinduccf@yahoo.com

Jharkhand Website: -

Contact: Project Manager

Activities: SCHEDULED TRIBES; HEALTH; EDUCATION; LIVELIHOOD; COMMUNITY ORGANISATION; MANAGEMENT; NATURAL RESOURCE

MANAGEMENT

KARNATAKA

36. **Dharwad District Khadi Gramodyog** Tel : 0836-2283376

Sangh Fax : Hubli - 580023 E_mail : Karnataka Website: Contact: -

Activities: HANDICRAFTS: HANDLOOMS: INCOME GENERATION:

EMPLOYMENT GENERATION

37. Harijan Sevak Sangh, Karnataka Tel : 080-22355093 Ist Floor, Kasturba Bhawan 09945332650

(Gandhi Bhawan Premises) Fax

E_mail: dnssbe_vijay@yahoo.com Kumarapark

Bengaluru - 560001 Website: -

Karnataka Contact: General Secretary

Activities: HOSTELS FOR SCHEDULED CASTE CHILDREN; WORKING

WOMEN'S HOSTELS; VOCATIONAL TRAINING; NUTRITION

38. Karnataka Dalit Progressive Centre Tel : -

> No. A-2, Indira Mahal Fax E mail:-5th Main Gandhinagar Website: -Bengaluru - 0 Contact: -

Karnataka

Activities: EDUCATION OF SCHEDULED CASTES

39. **South India Cell for Human Rights** Tel : 080-25806866

Education and Monitoring (SICHREM) : 25473922/25492856 Fax No. 35, Hennur Road, Anjanappa E_mail: contact@sichrem.org Complex msichrem@gmail.com Hennur Road, Lingarajkapuram Website: www.sichrem.org

Bengaluru - 560008 Contact: President

Karnataka

Activities: EMPOWERMENT OF SCHEDULED CASTES; TRIBALS; WOMEN AND

CHILDREN

40. : 08226-244025 Vivekananda Girijana Kalyana Kendra Tel

B.R. Hills, Yelandur 284004

Chamarajanagar Distt. Fax : -Mysore - 0 E mail:-Karnataka Website: -

Contact: Consultant (Gynaecologist)

Activities: HEALTH SERVICES; SCHEDULED CASTE WOMEN

41. Wilson Garden Kaveri SC/ST Tel

Education Society Fax: 468, 13th Cross, Wilson Garden E_mail: Anekal Public School Website: Narasimhaiah Layout Contact: -

Hosur Road, Anekal Town

Bengaluru - 560027

Karnataka

Activities: SCHEDULED TRIBES; EDUCATION OF SC/ST; RIGHTS OF SC/ST

: -

KERALA

42. **Dalit Development Society** Tel : 0475-2856265

Puthenambalam, P.O. Kollam Fax : -Kadamankulam, Pathanamthitta E_mail : -Kollam - 691552 Website: -

Kerala Contact: Secretary

Activities: DEVELOPMENT OF WOMEN AND CHILDREN; HEALTH; SOCIAL WELFARE; RESEARCH STUDIES; ENVIRONMENT; SKILL TRAINING; EMPLOYMENT; EDUCATION; ADOLESCENT HEALTH & NUTRITION

43. **Dalit Women Society** Tel : - 0481-2430597

Kurichi, Sachivothamapuram Fax : Kottayam E_mail : Pin - 686001 Website: Kerala Contact: -

Activities: SCHEDULED CASTE WOMEN; TUITIONS FOR POOR CHILDREN; EDUCATION; TUITIONS FOR SCHEDULED CASTES CHILDREN; EMPLOYMENT GENERATION; TRAINING

44. Harijan Sevak Sangh

Kerala Branch

Neyyar Dam Road, Shanti Niketan

Thekkeyeeduthadam Kattakhada

Wabsite:

Thekkeveeduthadam, Kattakhada Website: Thiruvananthapuram - 695572 Contact: CEO

Kerala

Activities: CRECHES; TYPING AND SHORTHAND CENTRE; VOCATIONAL

TRAINING

45. **Kerala Institute for Research in** Tel : 0495-2356805 **Training and Development Studies of** Fax : 2357329

Scheduled Castes and Scheduled TribesE_mail : -Kozhikode (Chevayoor) - 17Website: -KeralaContact: -

Activities: RESEARCH STUDIES; WELFARE OF SCHEDULED CASTES AND

SCHEDULED TRIBES; EDUCATION; TRAINING

MADHYA PRADESH

46. **Akhil Bharat Anusuchit Jati Parishad** Tel : 0755-541006

5/4, Professor Colony

Bhopal
Madhya Pradesh

E_mail :
Website:
Contact: -

Activities: EDUCATION; TRAINING; TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT

47. **Dalit NGOs Forum Madhya Pradesh** Tel : 09425118370

India Fax : -

Nimraje Sadan, New Mohan Nagar E_mail: prakash_nim@yahoo.co.in

Gwalior - 474011 Website: -Madhya Pradesh Contact: -

Activities: CAPACITY BUILDING; COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION; RIGHTS OF

SCHEDULED CASTES

48. **Dalit Sangh** Tel : 07575-248336

Gopal Hospital, Bus Stand Fax : - Sohagpur E_mail : -

Hoshangabad - Website: www.dalitsangh.org

Madhya Pradesh Contact: -

Activities: EDUCATION; HEALTH; FAMILY WELFARE

49. Harijan Sevak Sangh (M.P.) Tel : 0731-470175

82/1, Moti Tabela Fax : -Near Pair Bridge Office E mail:-Indore Distt. - 452002 Website: -Madhya Pradesh Contact: -

Activities: EDUCATION; TRAINING; RESEARCH; FIELD IMPLEMENTATION;

FUNDING

50. Tel : 07707-271263 Jan Jagriti Kendra

Lakhaged, Ward No. 10, Rani Sagar Para 271107

Pithora Mahasamund Fax : -Raipur - 493551 E mail:-Madhya Pradesh Website: -Contact: -

REHABILITATION; BONDED LABOUR; CAPACITY BUILDING; **Activities:**

TRIBALS; LEGAL AID

51. Swami Vivekananda Shiksha Samiti Tel : 0755-2586086

2488171 MIG-20/3A, Saket Nagar Bhopal - 462024 Fax : 2587341

Madhya Pradesh E_mail: svssngo@hotmail.com

Website: -

Contact: Executive Member

SCHEDULED TRIBES; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; SELF HELP **Activities:** GROUPS; INCOME GENERATION; TAILORING; COMMUNITY MOBILIZATION;

RURAL DEVELOPMENT; CRECHE; URBAN WOMEN

MAHARASHTRA

52. : 020-25654210 The Servants of India Society Tel

846, Shivajinagar Fax : -Pune - 410004 E mail:-Maharashra Website: -

Contact: -

Activities: EMPOWERMENT OF SCHEDULED CASTES

Action for Agricultural Renewable in 53. Tel : 020-4264641 Maharashtra (AFARM)

4268302

Raisoni Park, Building No. 2/23 Fax : 4266303

A-B Market Yard E mail:-Pune - 411037 Website: -

Maharashtra Contact: Executive Director

Activities: SCHEDULED TRIBES; RURAL DEVELOPMENT; EMPOWERMENT OF SCHEDULED CASTES AND SCHEDULED TRIBES; AGRICULTURE; ANIMAL

HUSBANDRY; HORTICULTURE

54. Harijan Sevak Sangh (Mumbai) Tel : 022-3871809 Mazdoor Karyalaya 3870804

Congress House Fax : -V.P. Road E_mail:-Mumbai - 400004 Website: -Maharashtra Contact: -

Activities: EMPOWERMENT OF SCHEDULED TRIBES

55. Harijan Sevak Sangh (Pune) Tel : -Rashtra Bhasha Bhawan Fax E mail:-387/388, Narayana Peth Pune - 411030 Website: -Maharashtra Contact: -

Activities: SCHEDULED CASTES

56. **Indian Backward Classes Development** Tel : 072260-07177

Society Organization Fax : -Hanumanward Desaiganj E mail:-Gadchiroli - 441207 Website: -

Maharashtra Contact: Secretary

Activities: ADOLESCENT & **NUTRITION**; **HEALTH ADOLESCENT**

REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH RIGHTS; EDUCATION; REHABILITATION

57. Padmashri Annasaheb Jadhav Bhartiya Tel : 02522-230879

Samaj Unnati Mandal 228650

B.N.N College Fax : -Dhamankar Naka E mail:-Bhiwandi - 421302 Website: -Maharashtra Contact: -

Activities: EDUCATION OF SCHEDULED CASTES

58. **Society of Human Liberty** Tel : 02162-221551 S. No. 161, 3A, Human Liberty 09923522990

Near Gram Sevak Bhavan Fax

Jagtapwadi Road, Shahunagar, Godoli E_mail: humanliberty@rediffmail.com Satara - 415001 sachinmore9@gmail.com

Maharashtra Contact: -

Activities: SCHEDULED TRIBES; SC/ST; SKILL TRAINING; TRAINING CENTRE;

FAMILY WELFARE; HEALTH CARE

ORISSA

59. Abaj Adivasi Harijan Seva Sangh Tel : 06762-84762

Santhasara Fax : -E_mail:-Santhapur Dhenkanal - 759016 Website: -Orissa Contact: -

TRAINING; RESEARCH STUDIES; ADVOCACY; ENVIRONMENT; **Activities:** EMPLOYMENT; REHABILITATION; ADOLESCENT REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH

RIGHTS; SKILL TRAINING; RURAL DEVELOPMENT

Tel : 06842-255268 60. Adivasi Harijan Integrated Mass

Social Agency (AHIMSA) 254160 Kendupadar : 254958 Fax

Dist. Kandhmal Website: -

Phulbani - 754001 Contact: Director

Orissa

Activities: SHORT STAY HOMES; SWADHAR SHELTER HOME; MICRO FINANCE; VOCATIONAL TRAINING; EDUCATION; WOMEN IN DISTRESS; RESEARCH; DOCUMENTATION; NETWORKING; EDUCATION OUT OF SCHOOL CHILDREN; LEARNING DISABILITIES

61. **Banki Anchalik Adibasi Harijan** Tel : 06723-240748 **Kalvan Parisad** Fax : 06723-240748

At/PO Banki, P.S. Banki E_mail: bankiaahkp@yahoo.co.in

Dist. Cuttack - 754008 Website: -

Orissa

Activities: HOSTEL FOR SCHEDULED CASTE STUDENTS; LEATHER; TYPING CRECHES: HEALTH AND SHORTHAND: CHILD AND **NUTRITION:** REPRODUCTIVE CHILD HEALTH; VOCATIONAL TRAINING: INCOME GENERATION: CAPACITY BUILDING: WOMEN ENTREPRENEURSHIP: MENTAL HEALTH

62. Harijan Sevak Sangh, Orissa Tel : 0674-2311916

Plot No. 7, Buddha Nagar Fax : P.O.- Budheswari E_mail : Bhubaneswar - 761006 Website: Orissa Contact: -

Activities: EMPOWERMENT OF SCHEDULED CASTES

63. **Jatiya Seba Pratisthana** Tel : 06792-53424

C/o Sri Ram Bhawan

Templestree, Baripada

Mayurbhanj - 0

Orissa

Fax :
E_mail :
Website:
Contact: -

Activities: EDUCATION OF SCHEDULED CASTES; ENVIRONMENT; EMPLOYMENT; SKILL TRAINING; ADVOCACY; RESEARCH STUDIES; I.E.C.; ADOLESCENT HEALTH & NUTRITION; ADOLESCENT REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH RIGHTS; REHABILITATION; SUBSTANCE ABUSE

64. Sarathi Residential Tribal & Harijan Tel : -

Sikhi Ashram (SRTHS) Fax : 0674-2303978

64. Behind Nalco Nagar E mail: -

Bhubaneswar - 751013 Contact: President

Orissa

Activities: EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT; PRESCHOOL EDUCATION; FORMAL EDUCATION; EDUCATION OUT OF SCHOOL CHILDREN; VOCATIONAL TRAINING; SUPPORT SERVICES; WOMEN'S HEALTH; MALNUTRITION; DISASTER RELIEF

PUDCHERRY

65. **ADECOM Network** Tel : 09443535995

91, Montoriser Street Fax :-

Puducherry - 600001 E_mail : adecomn@gmail.com
Puducherry Website: www.adecomnetwork.org

Contact: -

Activities: SCHEDULED TRIBES; DEVELOPMENT OF SC/ST; SCHEDULED

CASTE WOMEN; SCHEDULED CASTE CHILDREN; EMPLOYMENT

RAJASTHAN

66. **Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Development** Tel : 09414267301

Council and Research for Scheduled Fax : Castes E_mail : Gokulpura Road Website: -

Post Bildi Contact: President

Dist. Dungarpur - 314001

Rajasthan

Activities: HOSTELS FOR SC/ST; SELF EMPLOYMENT; RESEARCH;

DOCUMENTATION; TRIBAL CHILDREN; CHILD EDUCATION

67. **Harijan Kalyan Parishad** Tel : At/PO-Rautsahi, Via-Indupur Fax : Jaipur - E_mail : -

Rajasthan Website: -

Contact: Secretary

Activities: SCHEDULED TRIBES: WELFARE OF SCHEDULED CASTES AND

SCHEDULED TRIBES

68. **Harijan Sevak Sangh, Rajasthan** Tel :-

1, Sardar Patel Road Fax: Jaipur - 302001 E_mail: Rajasthan Website: Contact: -

Contact.

Activities: EMPOWERMENT OF SCHEDULED CASTES

69. **Jagran Jan Vikas Samiti** Tel : 0294-2441322

Sapetia Road, Bedla 2441932 Udaipur - Fax : 2450760

Rajasthan E_mail: jagranjan@datainfosys.net

Website: www.jjvs.org

Contact: -

Activities: SCHEDULED TRIBES; EDUCATION OF SCHEDULED CASTES AND

SCHEDULED TRIBES

70. Kalinga Harijan Adivasi Voluntary
Organisation
Mangalpur
Sukinda - 755018

Tel: E_mail: Website: -

Rajasthan Contact: Secretary

Activities: DEVELOPMENT OF SCHEDULED CASTES AND SCHEDULED TRIBES

71. Rajasthan Seva Samaj Shikshan
Sanstha
Village & P.O. Mukandgarh
Distt. Jhunjhunu - 333705
Rajasthan

Tel : Fax : Website: Contact: -

Activities: SCHEDULED CASTES

72. **Weakers & Other Backward** Tel : 06728-22364

Development Society (WOBDS)Fax: -DebidwarE_mail: -Jaipur - 755007Website: -RajasthanContact: -

Activities: EMPOWERMENT OF SCHEDULED CASTES

TAMIL NADU

73. **All India Dr. Ambedkar Trust** Tel : 04286-68406

H.O. 94 30550

Dr. Ambedkar Nagar New Colony Fax : -

Erumapatty P.O. E_mail: aiambedkartrust@usa.net

Namakkal Distt. - 637013 Website: -Tamil Nadu Contact: -

Activities: EMPLOYMENT GENERATION; POVERTY; RURAL DEVELOPMENT;

WOMEN'S ISSUES; SAFE DRINKING WATER

74. **Dalit Liberation Education Trust** Tel : 044-2341146

No. 46, Main (Butt) Road 2331195 St. Thomas Mount Fax : 2331199

Chennai - 6000 E_mail : hremi@vsnl.com Tamil Nadu Contact: Chief Functionery

Activities: EDUCATION OF SCHEDULED CASTES; VIOLENCE AGAINST DALITS; RIGHTS OF DALITS; ORGANIZING SCHEDULED CASTES; BONDED LABOUR; LEADERSHIP TRAINING CAMPS; LEGAL AID; DEVELOPMENT OF

SCHEDULED CASTES

75. **Kasturba Niketan** Tel : 0422-895066

P.O. Rajan Nagar E_mail: srkvcoe@mb3.vsnl.net.in

Via Satya Mangalam Website: - Distt.Coimbatore - 641020 Contact: -

Tamil Nadu

Activities: SCHEDULE TRIBES; EDUCATION

76. **Manitham Trust** Tel : 09944137810

5/585, E.B. Colony Fax : Thiruvalluvar Valagam E_mail : P.O. Dindigul Website: Dindigul - 624004 Contact: -

Tamil Nadu

Activities: WOMEN AND CHILDREN; RIGHTS OF SCHEDULED CASTES; DEVELOPMENT OF SCHEDULED CASTES; EDUCATION OF SCHEDULED

CASTES

77. **Thakkar Bapa Vidyalaya** Tel : 044-24343302 58, Venkata Narayana Road 24362103

T. Nagar Website: Chennai - 600017 Contact: -

Tamil Nadu

Activities: EDUCATION OF SCHEDULED CASTES

78. **Valarchi India Trust** Tel : 044-4919776 155, MIG Tamil Nadu Housing Board Fax : 4835039

West Tambaram E_mail : Chennai - 600045 Website: Tamil Nadu Contact: -

Activities: DALITS; CHILD WELFARE; RURAL DEVELOPMENT; POOR; SCHEDULE TRIBE CHILDREN

TRIPURA

79. **Harijan Sevak Sangh, Tripura** Tel : 0381-223988

No. 3, Second Lane Fax : Anukul Bhavan, Joynagar E_mail : Agartala - 799001 Website: Tripura Contact: -

Activities: DEVELOPMENT OF SCHEDULED CASTES; BALWADIS;

VOCATIONAL TRAINING

UTTAR PRADESH

80. **Pichhravarg Anusuchit Jati Avam Dalit** Tel : 0522-2393053 **Kalvan Sansthan** 09415423654

1/151, Vishal Khand E_mail: padks@rediffmail.com

Gomati Nagar Website: -

Lucknow - 226010 Contact: Manager

Uttar Pradesh

Activities: SCHEDULED TRIBES; VOCATIONAL TRAINING; EDUCATION; REPRODUCTIVE CHILD HEALTH; ENVIRONMENT AWARENESS; HEALTH; MEDIA; CHILD HEALTH AND NUTRITION; CHILD RIGHTS; ADOLESCENT HEALTH; AIDS PREVENTION; SELF HELP GROUPS; CHILD LABOUR

81. Uttar Pradesh Pariganit Jati Vikas Tel :
Kalyan Sangathan Fax :
206, Lal Kurti Bazar E_mail :
Cemetry Road Website:
Kanpur - 0 Contact: -

Uttar Pradesh

Activities: EMPOWERMENT OF SCHEDULED CASTES

UTTARAKHAND

82. Nav Jyoti Samridhi Samiti Tel : 01368-222686

Laxmi Nagar Mohalla Fax : -

Near Tourist Rest House E_mail: kuldeep_gsn@yahoo.com

Garhwal - 246001 Website: - Uttarakhand Contact: -

Activities: DISADVANTAGED GROUPS; WOMEN AND CHILDREN; HEALTH;

EDUCATION; RURAL DEVELOPMENT

83. Seemant Anusuchit Avam Janjati Seva Tel : Sansthan Fax : Pithoragarh - 0 E_mail : Uttarakhand Website: -

Contact: -

Activities: EMPOWERMENT OF SCHEDULED CASTES

WEST BENGAL

84. **Harijan Sevak Sangh, West Bengal** Tel : 033-26556161 97/3, Naskar Para Road 23503818

Ghusuri Fax : 26556621

Howrah - 711107 E_mail: hss_gandhiji@hotmail.com

West Bengal Website: Contact: -

Activities: CHILD LABOUR; STREET CHILDREN; RURAL CHILDREN; EDUCATION; HEALTH; PRESCHOOL EDUCATION; CRECHE; BALWADIS; CHILD HEALTH; ENVIRONMENTAL SANITATION; SMOKELESS CHULHA; INCOME GENERATION; TRIBAL ISSUES

85. **West Bengal Scheduled Castes, Tribes** Tel : 033-2313726 & Minority Welfare 90 A/1B Suren Sarkar Road 23539806

Fax : -

E_mail: wbscc1@nisd.gov.in Kolkata - 0

Website: -West Bengal Contact: -

Activities: SCHEDULED TRIBES; DRUG DE-ADDICTION CENTRE; DRUG

ABUSE; AWARENESS GENERATION; COUNSELLING



INDEX

S.No.	Name of the Organization	State	Page No.
1.	Abaj Adivasi Harijan Seva Sangh	Orissa	15
2.	Action for Agricultural Renewable in Maharashtra (AFARM)	Maharashtra	14
3.	ADECOM Network	Puducherry	17
4.	Adim Jati Seva Mandal FHP	Jharkhand	9
5.	Adivasi Harijan Integrated Mass Social Agency (AHIMSA)	Orissa	15
6.	Akhil Bharat Anusuchit Jati Parishad	Madhya Pradesh	12
7.	All India Dr. Ambedkar Trust	Tamil Nadu	19
8.	Andhra Pradesh Dalitha Bahujana Vyavasaya Vruthidarula Union (APDBVVU)	Andhra Pradesh	1
9.	Anusuchit Jati/Janjati Kalyan Samiti	Bihar	3
10.	Assam Seva Samity	Assam	3
11.	Association of National Brotherhood for Social Welfare	Delhi	6
12.	Banki Anchalik Adibasi Harijan Kalyan Parisad	Orissa	16
13.	Bihar Dalit Vikas Samiti Administrative Office	Bihar	4
14.	Cheyutha	Andhra Pradesh	1
15.	Dalit Association for Social and Human Rights Awareness (DASHRA)	Bihar	4
16.	Dalit Development Society	Kerala	11
17.	Dalit Liberation Education Trust	Tamil Nadu	19
18.	Dalit Manav Kalyan Sansthan	Chhattisgarh	6
19.	Dalit NGOs Forum Madhya Pradesh India	Madhya Pradesh	12
20.	Dalit Sangh	Madhya Pradesh	12
21.	Dalit Vikas Vandhu	Bihar	4
22.	Dalit Vikas Vindu	Jharkhand	9
23.	Dalit Women Society	Kerala	11
24.	Dharwad District Khadi Gramodyog Sangh	Karnataka	9
25.	Dr. Ambedkar Dalithavarga Abhivruddi Sangam	Andhra Pradesh	1
26.	Dr. Ambedkar Harijan Welfare Association	Andhra Pradesh	1

S.No.	Name of the Organization	State	Page No.
27.	Dr. Ambedkar Welfare Trust	Jammu and Kashmir	9
28.	Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Development Council and Research for Scheduled Castes	Rajasthan	17
29.	Eklavya Memorial League	Andhra Pradesh	2
30.	Friends Weaker Section Welfare Association	Andhra Pradesh	2
31.	Halpati Seva Sangh Bardoli	Gujarat	7
32.	Harijan Kalyan Parishad	Rajasthan	17
33.	Harijan Sevak Sangh	Delhi	6
34.	Harijan Sevak Sangh (H.P.)	Himachal Pradesh	8
35.	Harijan Sevak Sangh (M.P.)	Madhya Pradesh	13
36.	Harijan Sevak Sangh (Mumbai)	Maharashtra	14
37.	Harijan Sevak Sangh (Pune)	Maharashtra	14
38.	Harijan Sevak Sangh Kerala Branch	Kerala	11
39.	Harijan Sevak Sangh, Gujarat	Gujarat	7
40.	Harijan Sevak Sangh, Haryana	Haryana	8
41.	Harijan Sevak Sangh, Karnataka	Karnataka	10
42.	Harijan Sevak Sangh, Orissa	Orissa	16
43.	Harijan Sevak Sangh, Rajasthan	Rajasthan	17
44.	Harijan Sevak Sangh, Tripura	Tripura	20
45.	Harijan Sevak Sangh, West Bengal	West Bengal	21
46.	Hyderabad Rajadhani Slums Progressive Development Society	Andhra Pradesh	2
47.	Indian Backward Classes Development Society Organization	Maharashtra	14
48.	Jagran Jan Vikas Samiti	Rajasthan	18
49.	Jan Jagriti Kendra	Madhya Pradesh	13
50.	Jatiya Seba Pratisthana	Orissa	16
51.	Kalinga Harijan Adivasi Voluntary Organisation	Rajasthan	18
52.	Karnataka Dalit Progressive Centre	Karnataka	10
53.	Kasturba Niketan	Tamil Nadu	19
54.	Kerala Institute for Research in Training and Development Studies of Schedules Castes and Scheduled Tribes	Kerala	12

S.No.	Name of the Organization	State	Page No.
55.	Manitham Trust	Tamil Nadu	19
56.	Musahar Jati Kalyan Seva Sangh	Bihar	4
57.	National Campaign on Dalit Human Rights (NCDHR)	Delhi	6
58.	Nav Chetana Vikas Kendra	Bihar	5
59.	Nav Jyoti Samridhi Samiti	Uttarakhand	21
60.	Nav Nirman Kalyan Samiti	Himachal Pradesh	8
61.	Padmashri Annasaheb Jadhav Bhartiya Samaj Unnati Mandal	Maharashtra	15
62.	Pichhravarg Anusuchit Jati Avam Dalit Kalyan Sansthan	Uttar Pradesh	20
63.	Rajasthan Seva Samaj Shikshan Sanstha	Rajasthan	18
64.	Ramakrishna Mission Sevashrama	Assam	3
65.	Rashtriya Shoshit Parishad	Delhi	7
66.	Samajik Shaikshanik Vikas Kendra (SSVK) State Co-ordination cum	Bihar	5
67.	Samajik Shaikshanik Vikas Sansthan (SSVK) Head Office	Bihar	5
68.	Sarathi Residential Tribal & Harijan Sikhi Ashram (SRTHS)	Orissa	16
69.	SC/ST/BC & Minorities Welfare Society	Andhra Pradesh	2
70.	Seemant Anusuchit Avam Janjati Seva Sansthan	Uttarakhand	21
71.	SETU, Centre for Social Knowledge and Action	Gujarat	7
72.	Shri Jamnagar Zilla Samaj Kalyan Sangh	Gujarat	8
73.	Society of Human Liberty	Maharashtra	15
74.	South India Cell for Human Rights Education and Monitoring (SICHREM)	Karnataka	10
75.	Sri Sanjeevayya Harijan Seva Sangham	Andhra Pradesh	3
76.	Swami Vivekananda Shiksha Samiti	Madhya Pradesh	13
77.	Tariyani Sevayatan	Bihar	5
78.	Thakkar Bapa Vidyalaya	Tamil Nadu	20
79.	The Servants of India Society	Maharashra	13
80.	Uttar Pradesh Pariganit Jati Vikas Kalyan Sangathan	Uttar Pradesh	21
81.	Valarchi India Trust	Tamil Nadu	20

S.No.	Name of the Organization	State	Page No.
82.	Vivekananda Girijana Kalyana Kendra	Karnataka	10
83.	Weakers & Other Backward Development Society (WOBDS)	Rajasthan	18
84.	West Bengal Scheduled Castes, Tribes & Minority Welfare	West Bengal	22
85.	Wilson Garden Kaveri SC/ST Education Society	Karnataka	11